
 

 

 

 

 

  
 

TENDER 
AMENDMENT 

 
RETURN BIDS TO: 

Parks Canada Agency 
Mailroom 
30 Victoria street 
Gatineau, Quebec, J8X 0B3 

 
 

The referenced document is hereby amended: unless otherwise 
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the contract remain 
the same. 

 
 

Issuing Office: 
Parks Canada Agency 
Mailroom 
30 Victoria street 
Gatineau, Quebec, J8X 0B3 

 

 

MODIFICATION D’APPEL 
D’OFFRES 

 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á : 

Agence Parcs Canada 
Salle du courier 
30 rue Victoria 
Gatineau (Quebec) J8X 0B3 

 
 

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire, 
les modalités de l’invitation demeurent les mêmes. 

 
 

Bureau de distribution : 

Agence Parcs Canada 
Salle du courier 
30 rue Victoria 
Gatineau (Quebec) J8X 0B3 

 

Title: 
Head of Trails Renewal, Cyprus Lake, Bruce Peninsula National Park 

Solicitation No.: / N° 
de l’invitation : 
5P201-18-0132/A 

Amendment No.: / N° 
de modification de 
l’invitation : 
001 

Date: 
August 28, 2018 

 

Date : 
28 août 2018 

GETS Reference No.: / N° de référence de SEAG : 
PW-18-00838974 

Solicitation Closes: / L’invitation prend fin : 

At: 
02:00 PM 

 

Á : 
14h00 

On: 
September 13, 2018 

 

Le : 
13 septembre 2018 

Time Zone: 
Eastern Daylight Time (EDT) 

 

Fuseau horaire : 
Heure avancée de l’est (HAE) 

Address Inquiries to: / Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 
Christian Kagabo 

Telephone No.: / N° 
de téléphone : 
819-420-5109 

Fax No.: / N° de 
télécopieur : 
819-420-9626 

Email Address: / Courriel : 
Christianjoel.Kagabo@pc.gc.ca 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 
À ÊTRE COMPLÉTER PAR LE SOUMISSIONAIRE (taper ou écrire en 
caractères d’imprimerie) 

 

 
Vendor/Firm Name – Nom du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 
   
Address - Adresse 

 

 
Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/de 
l’entrepreneur 

 
   

Title - Titre 
 

 
Signature Date 

 

mailto:Christianjoel.Kagabo@pc.gc.ca


 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AMENDMENT 001                                                                                                                                                            
 

This amendment is being raised to: 
 
A. respond to questions and;  
B. revise appendix 1 - price form.  

 
for solicitation 5P201-18-0132/A. Another amendment will follow up to post an addendum. 

 

A. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

Question 1 The tender form mentions “Trail Realignment” in the price breakdown – can you 
please clarify where this is? 

Answer 1 It is located by Parks Canada, not part of this contract. The price breakdown will be 
revised accordingly. 

Question 2 Pollinator Seed Mix and Topsoil is a line item. I can see where there is sodding, but 
not pollinator seed. Can you please clarify? 

Answer 2 There is no sodding on this contract. Area noted on L2 ”Landscape Restoration” is to 
receive pollinator seed mix and planting as shown on L4.  Will include the pollinator 
seed mix in an addendum. 

Question 3 To confirm, is the Deciduous Shrub Planting to include the Serviceberry and 
Dogwood shrubs? 

Answer 3 The Deciduous Shrub Planting is to include Dogwoods on L4 
Question 4 To confirm, is the Deciduous Tree Planting to include the Maple and Cedar trees? 
Answer 4 The Deciduous Tree Planting is to include Maples on L4 
Question 5 The tender form mentions “Evergreen Tree Planting” in the price breakdown – can 

you please clarify where/which plants these are? 
Answer 5 These are Cedars as evergreen shrubs on L4. 
Question 6 The tender form mentions “Multi-Stem Planting” in the price breakdown – can you 

please clarify where/which plants these are? 
Answer 6 Multi-Stem Planting refer to Serviceberry on L4 
Question 7 The tender form mentions “Asphalt Paving” in the price breakdown. As far as I can 

tell, the most asphalt work in this project is removing about 150 sq ft asphalt paving 
near the existing parking lot. Can you please clarify what cost we would put here? 

Answer 7 The asphalt shown as removal on L1 is the only asphalt work in this contract. Line 
item on tender form should have read Asphalt Paving Removal. 

 
B. REVISION OF APPENDIX 1 – PRICE FORM 
 
1. DELETE: 
 
APPENDIX 1 - PRICE FORM (3 pages) 
 

1) Any arithmetical errors in this Appendix will be corrected by Canada. 
 

2) Canada may reject the bid if any of the prices submitted do not reasonably reflect the cost of performing the part 
of the work to which that price applies. 

 
Note: Bidders are reminded that it is their responsibility to include in their bid all work as described in the drawings and 
specifications.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
LUMP SUM TABLE  

 

 

Item 

Number 
Item Unit Total 

 Architectural/Structural   

1 General Requirements LS  

2 Concrete (Foundations & Slabs) LS  

3 Masonry LS  

4 Rough Carpentry LS  

5 Timber Frame LS  

6 Finish Carpentry LS  

7 Insulation, Vapour Barier & Air Barrier + Transition 
Membranes 

LS  

8 Standing Seam Metal Roofing + Flashings LS  

9 Wood siding LS  

10 Soffit and gutters LS  

11 Metal doors and Frames LS  

12 Aluminum Windows LS  

13 Finish Hardware LS  

14 Gypsum Board LS  

15 Epoxy Flooring LS  

16 Painting LS  

17 Washroom accessories LS  

18 Interior wall panels LS  

  subtotal  

 Electrical   

1 Electrical Solar Service and Distribution LS  

2 Lighting and Lighting Control Devices LS  

3 Power Distribution and Control Panels LS  

4 Grounding LS  

5 Solar Bollards LS  

6 Miscellaneous (Battery framework, supports, etc.) LS  

  subtotal  

 Mechanical   

1 Toilet Fixtures LS  



 

2 Lavatory Fixtures LS  

3 Mop Sink and Bottle Filling Station LS  

4 Trench Drains and Floor Drains LS  

5 Wall Hydrant and Hose Bibs LS  

6 Cleanouts and Backwater Valve LS  

7 Piping and Valves LS  

8 Ductwork and Balancing LS  

9 Fans, Timer Panels and Louvres LS  

10 Grilles and Dampers LS  

  subtotal  

 Site /Civil   

1 Mobilization/Demobilization LS  

2 Clearing and Grubbing LS  

2 Existing Washroom Demolition and Removal from site LS  

3 Existing Septic Tank Removal LS  

4 Waste Water piping including septic holding tank LS  

5 Existing Trail Realignment LS  

6 Pollinator Seed Mix and Topsoil LS  

7 Evergreen Tree Planting LS  

8 Deciduous Tree Planting LS  

9 Deciduous Shrub Planting LS  

10 Deciduous Multi Stem Planting LS  

11 Pole Installation and Underground Trench Work LS  

12 Concrete sidewalk with Welded Wire Mesh LS  

13 Asphalt Paving LS  

14 Stamped Concrete with Welded Wire Mesh LS  

15 Wood Screen Fencing LS  

16 Environmental Protection Controls LS  

17 Rough Grading and Rock Removal LS  

18 Tree Protection LS  

19 Soil and Sedimentation Controls LS  

20 Landscape  Maintenance LS  

  subtotal  

 
 



 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT   
Excluding applicable taxe(s) 

 

 
 
2. INSERT: 
 

APPENDIX 1 - PRICE FORM (3 pages) 
 

1) Any arithmetical errors in this Appendix will be corrected by Canada. 
 

2) Canada may reject the bid if any of the prices submitted do not reasonably reflect the cost of performing the part 
of the work to which that price applies. 

 
Note: Bidders are reminded that it is their responsibility to include in their bid all work as described in the drawings and 
specifications.  

 
LUMP SUM TABLE  

Item 

Number 
Item Unit Total 

 Architectural/Structural   

1 General Requirements LS  

2 Concrete (Foundations & Slabs) LS  

3 Masonry LS  

4 Rough Carpentry LS  

5 Timber Frame LS  

6 Finish Carpentry LS  

7 Insulation, Vapour Barier & Air Barrier + Transition 
Membranes 

LS  

8 Standing Seam Metal Roofing + Flashings LS  

9 Wood siding LS  

10 Soffit and gutters LS  

11 Metal doors and Frames LS  

12 Aluminum Windows LS  

13 Finish Hardware LS  

14 Gypsum Board LS  

15 Epoxy Flooring LS  

16 Painting LS  

17 Washroom accessories LS  

18 Interior wall panels LS  

  subtotal  

 Electrical   

1 Electrical Solar Service and Distribution LS  

2 Lighting and Lighting Control Devices LS  



 

3 Power Distribution and Control Panels LS  

4 Grounding LS  

5 Solar Bollards LS  

6 Miscellaneous (Battery framework, supports, etc.) LS  

  subtotal  

 Mechanical   

1 Toilet Fixtures LS  

2 Lavatory Fixtures LS  

3 Mop Sink and Bottle Filling Station LS  

4 Trench Drains and Floor Drains LS  

5 Wall Hydrant and Hose Bibs LS  

6 Cleanouts and Backwater Valve LS  

7 Piping and Valves LS  

8 Ductwork and Balancing LS  

9 Fans, Timer Panels and Louvres LS  

10 Grilles and Dampers LS  

  subtotal  

 Site /Civil   

1 Mobilization/Demobilization LS  

2 Clearing and Grubbing LS  

3 Existing Washroom Demolition and Removal from site LS  

4 Existing Septic Tank Removal LS  

5 Waste Water piping including septic holding tank LS  

6 Pollinator Seed Mix and Topsoil LS  

7 Evergreen shrub Planting LS  

8 Deciduous Tree Planting LS  

9 Deciduous Shrub Planting LS  

 10 Deciduous Multi Stem Planting LS  

11 Pole Installation and Underground Trench Work LS  

12 Concrete sidewalk with Welded Wire Mesh LS  

13 Existing asphalt paving removal LS  

14 Stamped Concrete with Welded Wire Mesh LS  

15 Wood Screen Fencing LS  



 

16 Environmental Protection Controls LS  

17 Rough Grading and Rock Removal LS  

18 Tree Protection LS  

19 Soil and Sedimentation Controls LS  

20 Landscape  Maintenance LS  

  subtotal  

 

TOTAL BID AMOUNT   
Excluding applicable taxe(s) 

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Solicitation No. 5P201-18-0132/A 

Head of Trails Renewal, Cyprus Lake, Bruce Peninsula National Park 

 


